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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

IQALUIT-#1224592-V1-
CIRNAC_COMMENTS_ON_MELIADINE_DESIGN_REPORT_FOR_CULVERT_15_-
_2AM-MEL1631 

Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca> Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 2:58 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>, "Daouda, Wajid (AADNC/AANDC)"
<wajid.daouda@canada.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

Thank-you for providing AEM’s response to our comments on the Meliadine design report for culvert 15. We have
reviewed the response and are satisfied with the clarifications provided.

 

Regards,

Sarah

 

Sarah Forté

 

Water Managment Specialist, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

sarah.forte@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876

 

Specialiste de la gestion de l’eau, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

sarah.forte@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: 7 août 2018 10:49 
To: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: Fwd: IQALUIT-#1224592-V1-CIRNAC_COMMENTS_ON_MELIADINE_DESIGN_REPORT_FOR_CULVERT_15_-
_2AM-MEL1631

 

Hi Sarah,
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 the NWB would like to know whether or not CIRNAC is satisfied with AEM's response.

 

Thanks,

 

Richard 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Date: Fri, Aug 3, 2018 at 5:51 PM 
Subject: Re: IQALUIT-#1224592-V1-CIRNAC_COMMENTS_ON_MELIADINE_DESIGN_REPORT_FOR_CULVERT_15_-
_2AM-MEL1631 
To: "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> 
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